From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: David McKay Advisory Committee David McKay
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 10:56:21 AM

Name: David McKay

Home Address: 703 Toms Creek Rd, Cary, NC, 27519, USA

Mailing Address: 703 Toms Creek Rd, Cary, NC, 27519, USA

Home Phone: 9196996399

Cell Phone: 9196996399

Email Address: davemckay(@yahoo.com

What District do you reside in? District 1

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? I have been on the Board of Equalization and Review as an alternate.

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Board of Equalization & Review

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? To give back to the community.
Education/Experience: I hold a Bachelors and a Masters, both from Elon University.
Name of Employer: Fortinet

Address of Employer: 703 Toms Creek Rd, Cary, NC, 27519, USA

Position: Channel Director

Work Phone: 9196996399

Civic Involvement:

Gender: Male

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1974

Attachments:
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